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Katie Anderl

From: Jennifer Wilson
Sent: Monday, July 7, 2025 10:47 AM
To: Katie Anderl
Subject: RE: Private Street Naming Request - 15 - 105 Mooregate Cres

No concerns. 
Jenn 
 

Jennifer Wilson 

Addressing Analyst | Building Division | City of Kitchener 
519-783-8258 | TTY 1-866-969-9994 | addressing@kitchener.ca 

 

 

From: Janine Oosterveld  
Sent: Thursday, July 3, 2025 3:49 PM 
To: Dave Seller ; Jennifer Arends ; Jennifer Wilson ; Beth Bruno ; Katherine Hughes ; Derrick Hambly ; 
Kevin Shea ; Brad Biskaborn (Canada Post  
Cc: Katie Anderl  
Subject: Private Street Naming Request - 15 - 105 Mooregate Cres 
 
Sending on behalf of Katie Anderl: 
 
Hi Everyone,  
Please see the attached Private Street Naming request from the Region of Waterloo for 15 – 105 Mooregate Cres.  
 
The applicant requests that the private driveway be named:  

Mooregate Way 
 
Please forward any comments or RSVP ‘no concerns’ to Katie Anderl by July 13, 2025. 
Thanks  
Katie 
 
Katie Anderl 
Project Manager | Planning and Housing Policy| City of Kitchener 
200 King Street West, 6th Floor | P.O. Box 1118 | Kitchener ON N2G 4G7 
519-783-8926 | TTY 1-866-969-9994 
katie.anderl@kitchener.ca 
 
VACATION ALERT: I will be away from the oƯice from June 27 - July7. 
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Katie Anderl

From: Jennifer Arends
Sent: Thursday, July 3, 2025 4:02 PM
To: Katie Anderl
Subject: FW: Private Street Naming Request - 15 - 105 Mooregate Cres
Attachments: Mooregate Way - Private Streetnaming Application_Cover Letter.pdf; Mooregate Way - 

Private Streetnaming Application_Site Plan.pdf

No concerns 
 

Jennifer Arends 

Fire Prevention OƯicer | City of Kitchener 
519-783-7983 | jennifer.arends@kitchener.ca 

 

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

From: Beth Bruno
Sent: Wednesday, July 16, 2025 1:25 PM
To: Katie Anderl
Cc: Katherine Hughes
Subject: FW: Private Street Naming Request - 15 - 105 Mooregate Cres
Attachments: Mooregate Way - Private Streetnaming Application_Cover Letter.pdf; Mooregate Way - 

Private Streetnaming Application_Site Plan.pdf

Hi Katie, 
 
No concerns from Legal. 
 
 
Kind Regards, 
 
Beth Bruno 
 
Legal Services Administrator | Legal Services | The Corporation of the City of Kitchener 
519-783-8974 | TTY 1-866-969-9994 | beth.bruno@kitchener.ca | www.kitchener.ca 
 
Confidentiality Notice: This email correspondence (including any attachments) may contain information which 
is confidential; privileged; and/or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. It is intended only for the 
use of the designated recipient(s) listed above. Any unauthorized use, distribution or disclosure is strictly 
prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, or have otherwise received this message by mistake, 
please notify the sender immediately by replying via email, and destroy all copies of this original 
correspondence (including any attachments). Thank you for your cooperation. 
 

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

From: Kevin Shea <KShea@regionofwaterloo.ca>
Sent: Friday, July 4, 2025 9:52 AM
To: Katie Anderl
Cc: Derrick Hambly
Subject: RE: Private Street Naming Request - 15 - 105 Mooregate Cres

Hi Katie, 
 
I have no new concerns since our previous discussion about Mooregate Crescent and Mooregate Way. 
 
“Mooregate Way” is reserved and good to go. 
 
Thanks,  
 
Kevin Shea 
GIS Technologist, Region of Waterloo 
150 Frederick St, Kitchener, ON 
N2G 4J3 
kshea@regionofwaterloo.ca 
226-752-5234 
 

From: Janine Oosterveld  
Sent: July 3, 2025 3:49 PM 
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
 

CAUTION! EXTERNAL SENDER 
Were you expecting this email? TAKE A CLOSER LOOK. Is the sender legitimate? 
DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you are 100% sure that the email is safe.  

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
 

 Some people who received this message don't often get email from janine.oosterveld@kitchener.ca. Learn why this is important   
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Katie Anderl

From: Dave Seller
Sent: Monday, July 14, 2025 8:50 AM
To: Katie Anderl
Subject: TS comments: Private Street Naming Request - 15 - 105 Mooregate Cres

No concerns. 
 

Dave Seller, C.E.T. 
Transportation Planning Analyst | Transportation Services | City of Kitchener 
519-783-8152 | TTY 1-866-969-9994 | dave.seller@kitchener.ca 

 

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
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